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Amy,
Confirmed.
 
 

  Cory Duck
CEO - NuBlu Energy
O: 936-598-8587 | C:  214-636-9585 |
cory.duck@nubluenergy.com | www.nubluenergy.com
| 1008 Southview Circle, Center, TX 75935
NuBlu Energy ILP Yearbook 2019
NuBlu Power Technology 2019

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or
other legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from
your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any
message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity
and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.
 
 
 

From: "Sweeney, Amy" <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 at 10:01 AM
To: Cory Duck <cory.duck@nubluenergy.com>, FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Josh Payne <josh.payne@nubluenergy.com>, "Bernstein, Cassandra"
<cassandra.bernstein@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Blue Water Fuels Order 4202 Amendment
 
Cory,
 
Just to memorialize our discussion today, Blue Water Fuels is now ok with having the effective date
for the amended FTA order  be on the date of issuance from DOE, rather than the date requested in
the application for amendment, August 21, 2019.

 
Please confirm if you agree.
 
Thank you,
Amy
 
 
 

From: Cory Duck [mailto:cory.duck@nubluenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:01 AM
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To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Josh Payne <josh.payne@nubluenergy.com>; Cory
Duck <cory.duck@nubluenergy.com>
Subject: Blue Water Fuels Order 4202 Amendment
 
Please see the attached request for amendment to Order 4202.
 
Best Regards,
 

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
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